GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:GO2526032273IW
File No:IW-14011(19)/18/2023 (E- 845330)

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The
Chief Engineer (South) , Irrigation & Waterways Directorate %

Executive Engineer, Mograhat Drainage Division , Irrigation
Waterways Directorate

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Urgent repai
Khal in P.S. and Block Baruipur, Dist.- South 24 P% |
(Deptt. ID - IW/MR-E/Main-18/2526)
,Project ID:- IW252634598S000

Date: 15/05/2025

'%‘t cum outlet structure at Ch. 65.00 of Hotor

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Urgent repair to inlet cun%t structure at Ch. 65.00 of Hotor Khal in P.S. and Block Baruipur,

Dist.- South 24 Paraganas. Y SuilP
(Deptt. ID - IW/MR-E/Main-18/2526) T
sthe details of which has been given beloww—m ’

Name of the Project: Urgent rep@i,go mtet cum outlet structure at Ch. 65.00 of Hotor Khal in P.S. and Block

Baruipur, South 24 Paraganas.
(Deptt. ID “IW/MR-E/Main-18/2526)

Project ID: IW252634598S000
Address : P.S. and Block Baruipur, Dist.- South 24 Paraganas.
Administrative Approval: Rs 519774  (Five Lakh Nineteen Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy

Four Only.)
Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Schemes

Control Sector

; " Scheme Scheme
Sl No. |Financial Year Head Type Noms Amount
State Development MaintSnce
1 2025-26 32-2711-01-001-00-002-19-00-V Expenditure in Flood 519774

Total

519774




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2526096238FA00 Dated 15/05/2025.

K Za60”

X

JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2526032273IW Date: 15/05/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The ACS/ Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Dep%nt
The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General(Audit-I/Il)-West Bengal Q
The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal \
The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Departm %

The Finance Department-Group F <

L%

&
Q ’ JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal

‘ Q Irrigation & Waterways Department



